

Contact

(+351) 916685907 (Mobile)

email

dpa.visuals@yahoo.com

www.linkedin.com/in/

diogoandrade (LinkedIn)

websites

www.diogo-andrade.com

(Personal)

bordercrossingmedia.com

www.arte-digital.org

(Other)

Top Skills

Filmmaking

Videography

Cinematography / Photography

Video Editing & Post-Production

Multimedia Authoring

Languages

English (Full Professional)

Portuguese (Native or Bilingual)

Spanish (Full Professional)

French (Basic)

Certifications

CAP - Certified Professional

Trainer

Diogo Pessoa de Andrade

Director | Filmmaker | Videographer

Lisbon Area, Portugal

Summary

Diogo Pessoa de Andrade is an independent director and filmmaker, multimedia consultant and instructor, based in Lisbon, Portugal.

Diogo works in the audiovisual industry since 2002, producing fiction, documentaries, news, commercials, corporate videos, music videos and live events.

Diogo has been a member of the Border Crossing Media collective since 2006, fulfilling the roles of audiovisual and multimedia consultant whilst continuing to work as a freelance filmmaker and cameraman to production houses and news agencies.

He is a certified film & multimedia instructor and he provides high quality training and consultancy services to individuals, schools, organizations and enterprises of all sizes within the private and public sector, since 2006.

Diogo is an unique talented, creative and self motivated individual. His ability to ally creative strengths with the diverse skillsets of colleagues is a proven asset. Enabling him to take a project from brief to final execution within deadline driven environments, whilst maintaining an original and highly creative standard.

Diogo has excellent technical skills (including good web design / programming knowledge) as well as creative talent, a commitment to acquiring new skills and the flexibility to be effective within a number of contexts, which make him an invaluable contributor to any team.

Specialties: filmmaking, cinematography, camera, editing, color correction & grading, motion graphics, DVD & blu-ray authoring and closed caption knowledge, multimedia production. Training & consultancy services.

Experience

Self Employed

Director | Filmmaker | Videographer

January 2009 - Present

Lisbon Area, Portugal

Director | Filmmaker | Videographer

Clients list:

ISAT Timor-Leste

Max Piccinini

Windfall Films

DELL

Missions Publiques

Domitur Travel

EOProduction

Soft Batteries

Radix FZC

BBC Reel

FOX Sports

Pixel Asia

Cannabis News Network

RTS - Radio Télévision Suisse

RCO - Royal Concertgebouw Orchestra

BRISKMAN

TRT World

Euronews

KVibe Productions

ORF - Austrian Broadcasting Corporation

Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation

Streemfire GmbH

Go Discover Portugal

Co-Mana

Compass Light Productions

Captive8 Media

ZOOM

Stephanie Harris-Uyidi

Bode Expiatório

Digital Azul

Bright Spark Studios

90 Seconds Tv
canal180
Spoon Publishing
Original Features
Blua Producers
Cosmopolitan Miss Balaton
USA TODAY
TV Globo
Sky News Arabia
One Productions
Tailored Media
Lua Filmes
ABC News
Mãozorra Associação Cultural
Margem Produções
Iberian Legal Group, S.L.
Hispan TV
Letras Nómadas
Low Cost Sessions / Blitz/Espresso
BalconyTV Portugal
Ruptly International News Agency
1tv - Ukrainian First National TV channel
Filmes da Mente
QLTS School Ltd
Shadowplay
Clicksoftware Europe Ltd
GMK - Audiovisual Productions
Portuguese Lions Club
Frontkom Soluções de Comunicação
Cooperativa ECOS
João Ribeiro - Producer | Production Manager | Director
Associação Portuguesa de Imprensa
GOLO
RGB
Picbox - Gestão de Conteúdos e Imagem Lda
Águas de Coimbra
Garden Films
Tux & Gill
Council of Europe
European Commission

North-South Center - Council of Europe
Direction of the Youth and Sports
Vodafone Portugal
YDreams
Portuguese Socialist Party
Left Bloc (Bloco de Esquerda) party
Democratic Socialist Party
Spanish Youth Council
Portuguese Youth Council
AVANZO e-learning solutions
iZone Knowledge Systems
Portuguese National Institute for Public Administration
Mario Soares Foundation
C.I.G - Commission for Gender Equality
Bosque Secreto - David & Golias
Millennium bcp

Border Crossing Media

Multimedia Consultant

September 2006 - Present

Lisbon & Edinburgh - Portugal and Scotland

Diogo specialises in the development and production of multimedia content. Since 2006, his work for advertisers, educational institutions and public organisations has allowed him to experiment with online video, augmented reality and transmedia projects. Diogo is responsible for all in-house production of multimedia content including our experiments with games, e-learning and interactive video content.

(Self-employed)

Freelancer Consultant & Instructor - Audiovisual and new media

January 2006 - Present

Training & Consultation services:

Digital Cinema, Cinematography, Video camera operation, Video editing and post-production, color correcting & grading, motion graphics, DVD and blu-ray authoring, new media production, crossmedia / transmedia.

Clients list:

Council of Europe

STV - SOICO Group (Mozambique)

HFF - The Film and Television University "Konrad Wolf" (Germany)

Erich Pommer Institut (Germany)
IPN - Instituto Pedro Nunes (Portugal)
Picbox - Gestão de Conteúdos e Imagem Lda (Portugal)
AVANZO e-learning solutions (Portugal)
iZone Knowledge Systems (Portugal)
Portuguese National Institute for Public Administration (Portugal)
Youth Foundation (Portugal)
Sonae (Portugal)
IFH - Institute for Training and Human Development (Portugal)
Manz Produções (Portugal)
Algarve Film Commission (Portugal)
Training Ready pool of trainers (Portugal)
etic_ - Escola de Tecnologias Inovação e Criação (Portugal)
Ixschool (Portugal)
Creative Station (Portugal)
FLAG - Centros de Formação (Portugal)
Forino, Associação para a Escola de Novas Tecnologias (Portugal)
Espai Virreina Digital Image School (Portugal)
Galileu (Portugal)
RUMOS (Portugal)

Shadowplay, Lda
Camera Operator
2013 - 2013 (1 year)

Live Camera Operator. Live Sports.

Tux & Gill

Responsible for the Audiovisual and New Media department
December 2007 - November 2008 (1 year)

Responsible for the audiovisual and multimedia department. Video and multimedia production, photography, webdesign.

Vodafone Portugal

Video Editor and Motion Graphics creator
2007 - 2008 (2 years)

Create motion graphics video animations for Vodafone Portugal to be displayed at Vodafone Portugal shops. Publicity & Advertising.

I was working for YDreams doing outsourcing to Vodafone Portugal.

Avanzo – Specialist in e-learning solutions

Multimedia Developer

March 2007 - December 2007 (10 months)

Flash designer and developer

Forino, Associação para a Escola de Novas Tecnologias

Instructor

October 2007 - November 2007 (2 months)

Digital Video Editing & Post-Production Instructor - Adobe Premiere Pro

Portuguese National Youth Council

Camera – video editor

December 2006 - December 2006 (1 month)

Video coverage of the 10th National Youth Meeting

North-South Center of the Council of Europe

3 months

Camera – video editor

November 2006 - December 2006 (2 months)

Lisbon Area, Portugal

Video coverage and editing of the Lisbon Forum 2006

Project Coordinator

October 2006 - October 2006 (1 month)

Mollina Area, Spain

Video coverage of the 7th edition of the University on Youth and Development (worked as a freelancer).

Portuguese National Youth Council

Director – Video editor

July 2006 - August 2006 (2 months)

Almada Area, Portugal

Director and editor of the promotional video of the 1st Training course for trainers in non formal education

Espai Virreina – Digital Image School

Adobe Premier Pro Instructor

April 2006 - June 2006 (3 months)

Adobe Premier Pro Trainer (digital video editing)

Direction of the Youth and Sports (DJS) of the Council of

Art Director

October 2005 - January 2006 (4 months)

Development of the Interactive Report about the International Youth meeting In Strasburg - France for the discussion on the theme: Youth and Globalisation. (worked as a freelancer).

– Portuguese National Institute for Public Administration

Multimedia developer and creative designer

September 2004 - December 2005 (1 year 4 months)

Oeiras area, Portugal

Developing interactive educational CDs, interactive quiz and training simulators, multimedia presentations and websites for training and e-learning courses, design and creativity

Spanish Youth Council

Director

August 2004 - December 2004 (5 months)

Interactive Documentary about the participation of the Spanish Youth Council on the World Youth Festival – Barcelona 2004

North-South Center of the Council of Europe

Video edition / DVD authoring

August 2004 - September 2004 (2 months)

DVD about the preparation of 10 Th North-South Training Course for Youth Organisations for the North-South Center of the Council of Europe (worked as a freelancer).

Mário Soares Foundation

Multimedia developer and creative designer

January 2003 - June 2004 (1 year 6 months)

Multimedia authoring and webdesign. On screen presentations and interactive CD-ROM.

freelancer

Art Director - Interactive CD-ROM Developer

January 2004 - February 2004 (2 months)

Developing a CD-ROM about the work of the Portuguese choreographer Ana Borges.

North-South Centre of the Council of Europe

Art Director – Multimedia Developer

September 2003 - December 2003 (4 months)

Mollina Area, Spain

Worked as a freelancer by producing and developing an Interactive Documentary on the “4th University on Youth and Development”.

SOPONATA, Sociedade Portuguesa de Navios Tanque
Engine Cadet

September 2001 - February 2002 (6 months)

- Follows the instructions of the First Engineer and attends the engine control room usually as part of the First Engineer's watch;
- Assists in the maintenance and repair of engine room equipment, as well as other mechanical equipment throughout the ship;
- As part of the training process duties that are customary to the engine department will be assigned to the Engine Cadet by the Chief Engineer.

Education

Universidade Lusófona de Humanidades e Tecnologias
Master, Master in cinema studies · (2008 - 2010)

HFF Film & Television University “Konrad Wolf”
Certificate, HD Digital Cinema · (2008 - 2008)

Museu da Ciência
Initiate, Photography · (2008 - 2008)

Observatorio de cine
Diploma, Digital Cinema · (2006 - 2006)

Mediamatic Workshop Interactive Animation
Certificate, Interactive Film Animation · (2005 - 2005)

French National Audiovisual Institute and Paris 1 Sorbonne
Diploma, Audiovisual Financing and Commercialisation (2004)

Escola Superior Náutica Infante D. Henrique
Bachelor, Mechanical Engineering (1996 – 2001)